Tuly 13, 2016

Susan [-. Farley

Heslin, Rothenberg. Farley & Mesiti P.C.
5 Columbia Circle

Albany. NY 12205

Re:  Second Request for Reconsideration for Refusal to Register American Flag Bar
Display; Cor pondence ID: 1-180TC38

Dear Ms. Farley:

The Review Board of the United States Copyright Office (“Board™) has considered
Cooperstown Bat Company. Inc.’s {"Cooperstown’s”) second request for reconsideration of
the Registration Program’s refusal 1o register a claim in the two-dimensional artwork,
sculpture. creative modification. adaptation and arrangement of American flag elements' in
the work titled American Flag Bat Di | ay ("Work™). Afier reviewing the application.
deposit copy. and relevant correspondence. along with the arguments in the second request
for reconsideration. the Loard affirms the Registration Program’s denial of registration.

|8 DESCRIPTION OF ..dE WORK

The Work in its sculptural form consists of thirteen baseball bats arranged in an
alternating fashion so that the grip of one bat meets the end cap of the next bat. The
baseball bats are painted to depict the American flag: the upper left side of the bat
configuration is pan with a blue back_ 1 with white stars to resemble the stars on the
flag: and the remaining areas of the bat configuration are painted red and white. alternating
to resemble the stripes of the flag. As noted. Cooperstown also seeks to register the Work

" The claim excluded “Inspiration from original American Flag.”

















